EXHIBIT 1

Bukhari, Samir

From: Keisha Sedlacek [kSedlacek@hall-associates.com)

Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2013 3:10 PM

To: Bukhari, Samir

Cc: John Hall

Subject: Newmarket Permit Appeal- Administrative Record

Attachments: Documents Missing from the Newmarket Administrative Record.pdf
Samir,

After reviewing the Administrative Record for the Newmarket permit, we noticed that some of the documents that we
had requested be added to the administrative record were not added. | have attached a document outlining some of the
requested documents that were not included in the final record. We will be submitting a motion to the Board requesting
those documents be added.

Sincerely,

Keisha

Keisha M. Sedlacek, Esq.

Hall & Associates

1620 | Street, NW

Suite 701

Washington, DC 20006

Ph.: 202.463.1166

Fax: 202.463.4207

E-Mail: ksedlacek@hall-associates.com

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL — ATTORNEY-CLIENT WORK PRODUCT

The information contained in this e-mail is confidential and intended only for use by the individual or entity named. If the reader of this message is not
the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible to deliver to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify us by
replying to this e-mail and destroying the original e-mail and any attachments thereto.
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Documents Missing from the Newmarket Administrative Record

. E-mail. John C. Hall, Hall & Associates to Paul Currier, NHDES. RE: Draft Minutes from 4-
5-11 Tech. Meeting with DES. April 29, 2011.

. Emails. Between Ted Diers, NHDES and John C. Hall, Hall & Associates and Paul Currier,
NHDES. RE: Draft MOU on GB. May 6, 10, 13, 2011.

. Emails. Between John C. Hall, Hall & Associates and Ted Diers, NHDES. Re: Eelgrass
comment by Fred Short. May 12-13, 2011.

. Letter. Deborah Nagle, EPA to John C. Hall, Hall & Associates. Re: Response to FOIA
request EPA-HQ-2013-000197, -000711 through-000717, -000723. November 30, 2012.

. FOIA EPA-R1-2013-0023333. Letter. John C. Hall, Hall & Associates to Freedom of
Information Officer, EPA. RE: Dr. Fred Short’s 2012 eelgrass survey including any and all
communications between EPA Region 1 and any other party. December 20, 2012.

. FOIA EPA-R1-2013-0023333. Letter. Cristeen L. Schena, EPA to John C. Hall, Hall &
Associates. Re: Dr. Fred Short’s 2012 eelgrass survey including any and all communications
between EPA Region 1 and any other party. January 25, 2013.
a. Attachment:
i. Short, F. Great Bay Estuary Eelgrass: 2012 Observations. Memo received via
e-mail (Fred Short, EPA to Dan Arsenault, EPA on September 11, 2012),

. Final 2012 Prep Report
. Fred Short’s Memo- didn’t include data collected or aerial photographs

. Meeting Notes. Great Bay Municipal Coalition Meeting with EPA Administrator, Lisa
Jackson. June 28, 2012.
a. Attachments:
i. Email. S. Silva to C. Deloi. Re: Great Bay SWA legislation. February 11,
2010.
ii. Email. G. Comstock to P. Currier, et al. Re: 303d- EPA wants us to list Gt
Bay for N. November 26, 2008.
iii. Deposition Summary.
iv. Transparency-Phytoplankton Relationship Chart for the Squamscott River.
v. Transparency-Phytoplankton Relationship Chart for the Upper Piscataqua
River (2003-2008).
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vi. Relationship Between Light Attenuation Coefficient and TN at Trend Stations
(NH DES, 2009).

vii. Algal Levels in Great Bay and other Estuaries.





